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&esel, Jeffery

From: Ford-Kelly, Jessica

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 2:29 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: RE: Amendment to Senate Bill 377

One more change to $B 377 please. Can you draft an amendment to mirror the language in Senator Lassa’s LRB 27207 It
was NOT introduced. Thank you.

From: Ford-Kelly, Jessica

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 1:41 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: Amendment to Senate Bill 377

Senator Lassa would like a Simple Amendment drafted to Senate Bill 377. The amendment would simply state that the
state would pick up any extra costs that the Municipal Clerk’s office would incur to provide election related statistics
under the bill about same day registrants out of the General Fund.

Jessica Ford Relly
Office of Senator Julie Lassa

State Capitol, Room 126 South

P.O. Box 7882

Madison, WI 53708

1-800-925-7491 tolifree
608-266-3123 local

608-282-3564 fax




State of Wisconsin %ﬁ

2013 - 2014 LEGISLATURE

SENATE AMENDMENT,

TO SENATE BILL 377

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
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2013 BILL

Acc;pﬁntablhty Board of legl/slayyAﬁectmg elections.
e
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/le islative committee frome odlng a public hearing on the le ive proposal o
’ frqm taking any vote e legislative proposal until GABh#a% completed its report;
/ For furtherisiformation see the state fiscal estmfﬁ’/te which will be printed a
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assem,bl/y
enact as follows: [
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M SECTION)!. 13.0955 of the statutes is created to read:
4

13.0955 Review of legislation affecting elections. (1) DEFINITION. In this

section, “board” means the government accountability board.
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(2) REPORT ON LEGISLATION AFFECTING ELECTIONS. (a) When legislation that

7 directly or substantially impacts election law or the administration or conduct of
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BILL SECTION 1
elections in this state is offered or introduced in either house of the legislature, the
board shall prepare a report on the legislation within 45 days after it is offered or
introduced. The board shall confer with municipal clerks and boards of election
commissioners of both rural and urban municipalities and counties about
anticipated costs or savings associated with the proposed legislation and may
request any information from other state agencies, local units of gove;rnment,
individuals, or organizations that is reasonably necessary for the board to prepare
the report.

(b) Legislation that requires a report under this section shall have that
requirement noted on its jacket when the jacket is prepared. When legislation that
requires a report under this section is offered or introduced, the legislative reference
bureau shall submit a copy of the legislation to the board.

(c) A report prepared under this section shall be printed as an appendix to the
legislation about which the report was prepared and shall be distributed in the same
manner as amendments.

(3) INFORMATION TO BE CONTAINED IN THE REPORT. The board sﬁall include the
following information about the proposed legislation in its report:

(a) A discussion of how the legislation will affect the efficiency and effectiveness
of election administration.

(b) A discussion of whether the legislation is consistent with protecting and
enhancing the right of eligible electors to vote and to have a voice in their
government.

(¢) A discussion of the anticipated costs or savings to local units of government,

the board, and the state as a result of implementing the proposed legislation.
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BILL SECTION 1
1 (4) LEGISLATIVE ACTION ON PROPOSED LEGISLATION. No public hearing may be held
before any standing committee on any legislation that requires a report under this
section or, if no public hearing is to be held, no vote may be taken on the legislation
by a standing committee until the board has completed its report and the report has

been printed and distributed as provided under this section.
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1) T‘h:s*ac% st applies to a bill introduced on the effective date of this section.
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